Sent: Monday, September 3, 3

To: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL HU)
Subject: SO 2000018343 cbjednévka

Dobry den,

objednavam tato diagnostika:

310970  BAP Ostase 1x
318040 BRAHMS PCT Il GEN 1x
310500 EBVIgM 1x
310520 EBNAIgG 1x
310540 EAIlgG 1x
310180  HAV IgM 1x

318041  Control BRAHMS PCT Il GEN  1x

Zakaznické Cislo: CZ00087000 NEMOCNICE TGM HODONIN

Dékuji s pranim hezkého dne.

OLM, Pracovisté klinické mikrobiologie
Nemocnice TGM Hodonin, p. o.
Purkyriova 2731/11

695 01 Hodonin



From: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL HU)
Sent: Monday, September 03, 2018 10:37 AM
To: NN

Cc: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL HU)
Subject: RE: SO 2000018343 objednavka

Daobry den,

Vasi objednavku ze dne 03.09.2018 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou vysi pinéni 51.400,- K¢
bez DPH.
Akceptace provedena dne: 03.09.2018.

Predpokadany termin dodani je tento tyden.

S pozdravem,

Customer Service Representative

Diasorin Order Entry Center

www.diasorin.com

GOGREEN — Climate Protection with DHL

, This message is from DHL Supply Chain Hungary Ltd. (H-2225 UlIb,
Zéldmezé utca. 1.) and may contain confidential business information. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual toc whom it is addressed. If you
are not intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this
message and any attachment from your system. Unauthorized publication,
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this mail and its
associated aftachments is strictly prohibited.”



